
Anguilla Government of Anguilla http://www.gov.ai

Bahamas Bahamas Olympic Association http://www.bahamasolympiccommittee.org/

Bermuda Ministry of Youth, Sport and Recreation https://www.facebook.com/DeptOfYSR/

Bermuda Bermuda Olympic Association https://www.olympics.bm

Brazil SESC SP http://www.sescsp.org.br

Chile Comité Olímpico de Chile http://www.coch.cl/

Colombia Corporacion Con Todos http://www.coch.cl/

Dominica Dominica Olympic Committee http://doc.dm/

Ecuador Comite Olimpico Ecuatoriano http://coe.org.ec

Grenada Grenada Olympic Committee http://www.grenadaolympic.com

Guam Governor’s Council on Physical Fitness 
and Sport http://calgovcouncil.org

El Salvador Instituto Nacional de los Deportes, 
Republica de El Salvador, C.A. http://www.indes.gob.sv

Dominica 
Republic

Federación Dominicana Deporte Para 
Todos http://doc.dm/

Dominica 
Republic Dominican Republic Olympic Committee http://www.colimdo.org

Cuba Cuba Olympic Committee

Cuba Instituto Nacional de Deportes Educacion 
Fisica Recreacion (INDER) http://www.inder.gob.cu/

Costa Rica Instituto Costarricense del Deporte y la 
Recreation (ICODER) http://www.coch.cl/

Cayman 
Islands

The Cayman Islands Olympic Committee
 (CIOC) https://caymanolympic.org.ky/

British Virgin 
Islands British Virgin Islands Olympic Committee http://www.bviolympics.org

Barbados The Barbados Olympic Association Inc. http://www.olympic.org.bb

Belize Belize Olympic and Commonwealth 
Games Association

https://www.facebook.com/BelizeOlympicand
CommonwealthGamesAssociation/

Argentina AMUDERA

Antigua & 
Barbuda Antigua & Barbuda Olympic Association http://antiguaolympiccommittee.com/

Anguilla Anguilla Commonwealth Games 
Association http://anguillacommonwealthgames.com/
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Jamaica Jamaica Olympic Association http://joa.org.jm/

Montserrat Montserrat Commonwealth Games 
Association http://joa.org.jm/

Mexico Federacion Mexicana de Deporte Escholar  http://www.femedees.com/

Puerto Rico Puerto Rico Olympic Committee http://www.copur.pr/

St. Kitts & 
Nevis St. Kitts and Nevis Olympic Association https://www.sknoc.org/

St. Lucia St. Lucia Olympic Committee https://www.slunoc.org

Uruguay Comité Olímpico Uruguayo http://www.cou.org.uy

US Virgin 
Islands US Virgin Islands Olympic Committee http://www.virginislandsolympics.com

USA Amateur Athletic Union http://www.aausports.org

USA Aspen Institute https://www.aspenprojectplay.org/

Venezuela Instituto Panamericano de Educacion 
FISICA

http://www.up.ac.pa/portalup/InstEducacion
Fisica.aspx?menu=187

Venezuela Instituto Nacional de Deportes http://www.ind.gob.ve

USA
The President’s Council on Fitness, Sports 
& Nutrition

http://www.fitness.gov

Trinidad W.I. Trinidad & Tobago Olympic Committee https://www.ttoc.org

Turks & Caicos 
Islands

Turks & Caicos Islands Commonwealth 
Games Association

Trinidad W.I. Government of the Republic of Trinidad & 
Tobago, Ministry of Sport https://www.sport.gov.tt

Suriname Suriname Olympic Committee
https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Non
profit-Organisation/Suriname-Olympic-
Committee-119305432087828/

Netherlands 
Antilles Netherlands Antilles Olympic Committee https://www.facebook.com/Netherlands-Antilles-

Olympic-Committee-NAOC-85351183843/

Martinique Caribbean Regional Sport Organisation of 
Martinique  (C.R.O.S.M.A)

Haiti Haiti Olympic Committee

Guyana Guyana Olympic Association https://www.facebook.com/Guyana-Olympic-
Association-199717363439665/

Guatemala CONADER (National Council for Sport, 
Physical Education and Recreation) http://www.grenadaolympic.com
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